
The eMail that follows this page is the communication that
prompted this letter to be sent to us in an overnight Fed-X
letter package. As you can see, the Customer Advocate
indicated that she tried to reach us by phone but was
unsuccessful, prompting the transmission and delivery of
this letter in the overnight Fed-X letter package.



�

G-II Varrato II, Ret USAF 820th CES - Red Horse, ePRO 500, ABR, RECS, REW, Mentor, REALTOR®

From: G-II Varrato II, Ret USAF 820th CES - Red Horse, ePRO 500, ABR, RECS, REW, Mentor, 
REALTOR® [G-IIsLapTop@HomesInPhoenix.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 8:18 AM
To: Mercy Camou, Office of the CEO - Bank of America – Direct: (800) 399-1762 Ext. 8556 - Re 

Loan No. 133452378-ROWE - SECURE
Cc: Kenneth D. Lewis, CEO - Bank of America - Charlotte, NC - SECURE; Joe L. Price, CFO - 

Bank of America - Charlotte, NC - SECURE; Loris TabletPC - Lori Klindera - Realtor® 
Coldwell Banker Presidents Circle™ rCRMS, e-PRO™ Certified ABR™® RECS™®  
Mentor™ Metro Office - GoAirForceHomes.info; Regina McKinney - National VA Real Estate 
Services - Virtual Assistant to Lori & G-II's eTeam™ of Professional REALTORS® - (623) 
703-6511 – AirForceHomeSeller - SECURE

Subject: Mercy, RE: Short Sale assistance for SR BofA Loan No. 6298856995 | JR BofA Loan No. 
7200763097

Importance: High
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Tuesday, October 27, 2009 8:18 AM

This eMail was sent to the President/CEO and CFO at BofA at 8:18am AZ Time, October 27th 2009. At
approximately 10:00am AZ time, October 27th, the Office of The Chairman tried to reach us but our office
secretary mistakenly misdirected the call and the Customer Advocate could not make contact with us. That
failed effort prompted the Customer Advocate to immediately send an overnight Fed-X letter to us, alerting
us to her efforts to contact us. This is a stellar example of the power of what a clear, articulate and
professional letter/eMail to top level decision makers at each banking institution, can have on a short sale
transaction. We are now racing to the finish line with a senior level negotiator at BofA.


